
 City of Waynesville June 2024 

 

1. OPENING 

 Call to Order 
 Roll Call 
 Invocation 
 Pledge of Allegiance 
 
2. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by 
one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired, the item will be 
removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.  
 
a. Approval of Meeting Agenda 
b. Approval of Minutes 

i. May 16th, 2024 
c. Approval of Bills 

 

3.    CLOSED SESSION - For discussion concerning items related to RSMo. 610(1) Legal.  

 

4. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 

 

5. COMMUNITY  

a. Citizen Comments 
b. APPOINTMENT – Appointment of Tylor Gross to the Board of Adjustments 

 
6. CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

 

 
7. COUNCIL DISCUSSION 

 
 

8. ITEMS OF CONSIDERATION 
 

a. ORDINANCE  
 

i. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2024-18 – Authorizing Grant Funding Under the 
Missouri Highway Safety Program for Traffic Enforcement (DWI Enforcement). 

 

Meeting Agenda 



 City of Waynesville June 2024 
 

ii. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2024-19 - Authorizing Grant Funding Under the 
Missouri Highway Safety Program for Traffic Enforcement (Hazardous Moving 
Violations) 
 
 

9. RESOLUTION – None 
 
 

10. OTHER BUSINESS  

 
11.  COUNCIL COMMENTS 
 
 
12.  MAYOR COMMENTS 
 
 
13.  ADJOURNMENT 



WAYNESVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 16TH, 2024 

5:00 PM 
 

 
Call to Order:  Mayor Wilson called the May 16th, 2024, meeting of the Waynesville City Council to order at 5:00pm. 
 
Roll Call:  On roll call, Mayor Wilson and eight (8) council members were present: 
 
  PRESENT:  Farnham, Hicks, Dils, Hyatt, Rice, Hayden, Bland, Koren 
  ABSENT: None 

 
Approval of Consent Agenda:  Mayor Wilson called for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Councilman Rice 
made a motion to approve the consent agenda and Councilwoman Koren seconded.  
    

YEAS: Farnham, Hicks, Dils, Hyatt, Rice, Hayden, Bland, Koren 
   NAYS: None 
   Motion passed 
 
Closed Session – There was a need for closed session regarding RsMO 610(1) Legal.  Councilwoman Koren made a 
motion to go into closed session.  Councilman Hyatt seconded. 
 

YEAS: Farnham, Hicks, Dils, Hyatt, Rice, Hayden, Bland, Koren 
   NAYS: None 
   Motion passed 
 

       Council entered closed session at 5:02pm.  
 

Council returned to open session at 5:46pm     
 
CITIZEN COMMENTS 
  
Jerry Brown – 1309 Hwy F – At the beginning of Mr. Brown’s statement, Mayor Wilson asked him to please use the 

microphone provided so those viewing at home would be able to hear him.  Mr. Brown refused several times, 

becoming argumentative with the Mayor on the use of the microphone, even throwing it down on the podium at 

one point.  Mr. Brown stated that he was talking loud enough that the people at home could hear him just fine.   Mr. 

Brown stated the minutes for 2024 were not listed online and continued to repeat himself several times that the 

minutes should be posted after approval.  Mr. Brown then stated that Section D of the Exhibit of HB2024-14 was a 

violation of employee’s 1st amendment rights.  Mr. Brown stated that the Council had all taken an oath to uphold the 

Constitution.  Mayor Wilson asked Mr. Brown why he believed that the amendment to the Ordinance violated 

employees’ 1st amendment rights.  Mr. Brown stated that the Council needed to make that determination, not him.  

Mayor Wilson attempted to clarify with Mr. Brown on why he was accusing the Council of violating Employees’ 1st 

amendment rights. Mr. Brown continued to tell Mayor Wilson that he needs to read it and understand it, that it was 

not his job to do so.  Mr. Brown continued to state the Council needed to read the Ordinance and make that 

determination.  Mayor Wilson requested that City Attorney Nathan Nickolaus speak address Mr. Brown’s concern.  

Attorney Nickolaus stated that State and Local Governments can place restrictions on what employees can and 

cannot say.  Attorney Nickolaus stated that employees can speak on conditions at the City, however, they cannot 

personally attack others.  Mr. Brown stated that he still wanted the Council to consider not passing the ordinance.  

Mayor Wilson asked if there was any clarification on Mr. Brown’s first question.  I advised the Mayor that all minutes 

of past Council meetings are in the packets that are posted on online.  I advised Mayor Wilson that I had not had a 

chance to move the minutes under their own page on the website.  Mr. Brown once again stated that the minutes 

were not located where they should be on the website and he shouldn’t have to go digging to find them.   



 

 

SPECIAL GUESTS – PRESENTATIONS – APPOINTMENTS 

a. APPOINTMENTS  

 

i. Appointment of Brandy Pfiefer to the Waynesville Park Board.  Councilman Farnham made a 

motion to accept the re-appointment.  Councilman Hyatt seconded.   

YEAS: Farnham, Hicks, Dils, Hyatt, Rice, Hayden, Bland, Koren 
    NAYS: None 
    Motion passed 
 

ii. Appointment of Kevin Daley to the Waynesville Park Board.  Councilman Rice made a motion to 
accept the appointment.  Councilwoman Koren seconded.  

 
YEAS: Farnham, Hicks, Dils, Hyatt, Rice, Hayden, Bland, Koren 

    NAYS: None 
    Motion passed 

 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

City Administrator John Doyle presented a report to the Council that included updates regarding Council 
Committee meetings and updates on City projects and personnel.  Mr. Doyle advised the Council that The Wall 
That Heals is currently in the Roubidoux Park and he encouraged everyone to go see it.     

 
COUNCIL DISCUSSION 
 

a. Pulaski County Republican Club Monthly Meeting 
 
Mayor Wilson stated that there were accusations made towards the City regarding the management of funds 
at the Republican Club Monthly Meeting held on May 14th.  Mayor Wilson stated that one of the members of 
the Republican Party stated they had a petition to sign that would have the State Auditor come and audit the 
City of Waynesville. Mayor Wilson stated that the Republican Club President had ensured him that the 
comments made by the member were not supported by the Club as a whole.  Mayor Wilson stated that the 
audit of the City were online and dated back to 2016.  Councilman Hyatt stated that if this person thought 
there was mismanagement happening, he would like for them to bring in documentation so they could 
investigate themselves.  Mayor Wilson asked the Council how they thought the City should handle 
allegations and accusations like this.  Mayor Wilson stated he had an obligation as Mayor to uphold the good 
name of the City and to speak out against the false claims that are made.  Councilman Hyatt asked if there 
was any factual data they can bring to us.  He stated that he knows we just went through an audit conducted 
by a CPA and we publish our monthly financials online every month as well.  Councilman Hyatt stated he 
didn’t understand where this person was coming from.  He’d like to take a look at what it is they are talking 
about if they can provide the data.  Councilman Farnham stated that the people needed to understand just 
what this type of audit was.  This type of audit would not find if there was something crooked going on, it 
would look to see if policy was being followed correctly. If the State Auditor comes in, the taxpayers will have 
to pay for the cost.  Councilwoman Koren stated that we have the requirement on our shoulders that when 
we learn of misinformation to correct it and not ignore it.  We should invite people to come to committees 
and talk about their concerns.  We should correct people in the moment, if do not we are not being 
transparent.  Councilman Rice stated he believed that the Mayor had done just exactly that.  Councilwoman 
Dils stated he is more than welcome to come and review the audits here at City Hall that way if he has 
questions, there are qualified people here to get him answers.  Mayor Wilson stated that what he gathered 



from the Council is that we should address misinformation and be transparent and remain disciplined and 
respectful when we do.  Being assertive is not the same as being combative.  We will continue to treat 
everyone the same.   

 
  
ITEMS OF CONSIDERATION 

a. Ordinances 
 

PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2024-1e – Approving no Parking on Sierra Circle and Switchback Road in 
Pinnacle Place.  The Ordinance was read by title twice and its adoption and passage was moved by 
Councilman Farnham and seconded by Councilman Dils.   
 

YEAS: Farnham, Hicks, Dils, Hyatt, Rice, Hayden, Bland, Koren   
 NAYS: None 

    Motion passed 
 

PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2024-14 – Amending Ordinance No. 2486 – Code of Ethics.  The Ordinance was 
read by title twice and its adoption and passage was moved by Councilwoman Koren and seconded by 
Councilman Hayden.   
 

YEAS: Hicks, Dils, Hyatt, Rice, Hayden, Bland, Koren     
NAYS: Farnham 

    Motion passed 
 

PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2024-15 – Approving a Lease Purchase Agreement with Security Bank of 
Pulaski County for a 2015 Vactor Truck.  The Ordinance was read by title twice and its adoption and passage 
was moved by Councilman Farnham and seconded by Councilman Rice.   
 

YEAS: Farnham, Hicks, Dils, Rice, Hayden, Bland, Koren     
NAYS: None 
ABSTAIN:  Hyatt 

    Motion passed 
 

PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2024-16 – Authorizing an Agreement with the Missouri Department of 
Conservation – Roubidoux River Access – Hwy 17 North.  The Ordinance was read by title twice and its 
adoption and passage was moved by Councilman Hyatt and seconded by Councilman Hayden.   
 

YEAS: Farnham, Hicks, Dils, Hyatt, Rice, Hayden, Bland, Koren     
NAYS: None 

    Motion passed 
 

PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2024-17 – Authorizing Contract for Sale of 2001 Vactor Truck to the City of 
Dixon, Missouri.  The Ordinance was read by title twice and its adoption and passage was moved by 
Councilwoman Koren and seconded by Councilman Hicks.   
 

YEAS: Farnham, Hicks, Dils, Hyatt, Rice, Hayden, Bland, Koren     
NAYS: None 

    Motion passed 
 

 
Other Business – Mayor Wilson had Mr. Kevin Daley come to the front and accept is Appointment to the Waynesville 
Park Board.  

 



      Council Comments 
Farnham-  Sent condolences out to the Bales Family for their recent loss.      
 
Hicks -  Thanks the WPD for their elevated presence and extra patrols in Ward II. 
 
Dils -  Thank the Utilities Departments for fixing some major sewer issues in Ward III.   
 
Hyatt -  Congratulated both Brandy Pfiefer and Kevin Daley for their appointment to the Park Board and 

thanked them for serving.   
 
Rice -  Thanked all those who helped to bring The Wall that Heals to Waynesville.  
 
Hayden -  Shadowed the Water/Wastewater crews as they were conducting a repair up in The Summit and 

was amazed at how efficient and how well they worked together.  Stated we have a great crew.   
 
Bland -  Stated that those in our position should Lead by Example.  Also stated he was excited for the 

addition of the River Access down 17 Hwy.   
 
Koren -  Congratulated Brandy Pfiefer and Kevin Daley for their appointment to the Park Board and 

stated they would do amazing things.  Invited people to come she her at The Wall that Heals and 
thanked the City staff for all the wonderful things they do.    

 
 
Mayor Comments – Mayor Wilson thanked the Tiger TV crew and spoke of The Wall That Heals.  Mayor Wilson 
addressed the citizens of Waynesville and stated that it was important to communicate respectfully and effectively.  
That disrespect would not be tolerated at Council.  As elected officials, it is their responsibility to treat others with 
dignity and respect and because of that, the Council deserves to be treated and addressed the same way.   The 
actions of Mr. Brown tonight would not be tolerated and if a citizen came to Council and did not want to abide by the 
decorum of the Council they would be asked to leave.  Mayor Wilson stated that Kids to Park Day would be on June 
1st and hoped to see everyone there.     
 
Adjournment 
 
There being no further business to come before this session of the Waynesville City Council, the meeting was 
adjourned at 6:36pm by Mayor Wilson.  The next regularly scheduled session of the Waynesville City Council is June 
20th, 2024 at 5:30pm.    
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Michele Brown,  City Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 















 

 
Mayor Sean A. Wilson      Phone (573) 774-6171 
City Administrator John Doyle                                                                                                                                Fax (573) 774-5647  
City Clerk Michele Brown                                                                                                                               www.waynesvillemo.org  

 

 June 20, 2024 

 
LETTER OF APPOINTMENT 

 
 
 

 
 
Appointment of Kris York to the Board of Adjustments 
 

By the authority conveyed to the City Council of the City of Waynesville, Missouri, according 

to Ordinance No. 710, the Council hereby appoints TYLOR GROSS to the City of Waynesville 

Board of Adjustments.  This seat will be up for re-appointment April 1, 2028. 

 

 

 
Council Members 

 
 
_________________________________   _____________________________ 
Bill Farnham – Ward I      Robert Rice – Ward I 
 
 
_________________________________   _____________________________ 
Don Hayden  – Ward II     Ryan Hicks – Ward II 
 
 
_________________________________   _____________________________ 
Trudy Dils  – Ward III      Ryan Bland – Ward III 
 
 

_________________________________   _____________________________ 
Robert Hyatt, Ward IV      Amanda Koren – Ward IV 
 

http://www.waynesvillemo.org/


From: Tylor Gross
To: Michele Brown
Cc: gross_tylor@yahoo.com
Subject: Board of Adjustment Bio
Date: Monday, June 17, 2024 11:16:53 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Tylor Gross
 
As a certified residential building inspector through the ICC, I worked for the city as a
building inspector. I currently own and operate my own home inspection business. I also work
as a Q/A Safety Inspector on Fort Leonard Wood. I come from a military family that called
Waynesville home in 2006, and I am a Waynesville High School (WHS) alumnus.
 
Hopefully this works for you guys, also do I need to fill out an application or is this all you
need?
 
 
 
Tylor Gross
QA/ Safety Inspector
 

Tsay Federal Contracting Group
Building 2203First St.
P.O. Box 950
Fort Leonard Wood, MO 65473
Office # 573-596-0922
Cell # 360-268-4126
Fax # 573-596-5387
Email: t.gross@Tsayfcg.net
 

The information contained in this message and any attachment may be proprietary, confidential, and privileged or subject to the
work product doctrine and thus protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an
employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
me immediately by replying to this message and deleting it and all copies and backups thereof. Thank you.

 

mailto:t.gross@Tsayfcg.net
mailto:cityclerk@waynesvillemo.org
mailto:gross_tylor@yahoo.com
mailto:t.gross@Tsayfcg.net



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS
HELD AT THE CALL OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER & CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD January 5, 2023

Name Address Phone # E-mail Term Date
Administrative Officer              

John Doyle 100 Tremont Center (573) 774-6171 john.doyle@waynesvillemo.org

Council 

Representative

Mike Dunbar 106 La Salle Drive (573) 774-0428 mdunbar@sbpc.com 4/1/2026

Kris York Crocker, MO (573) 216-2986 kris.kyorkelectric@gmail.com 6/1/2027

Tylor Gross 25215 Rhinehart Rd (360) 268-4126 t.gross@Tsayfcg.net 4/1/2028

Jerome Gordon Richland, MO. (573) 512-0443 jgordon@saintrobert.com 4/1/2029

Clinton Jarrett Richland, MO (573) 855-1442 cjjarrett83@gmail.com 4/1/2025

Five Year Terms

Mayor Sean A. Wilson wk 774-6171  c (573) 855-

City Administrator John Doyle wk 774-6171  c 528-8355

City Clerk Michele Brown wk 774-6171 c 855-5119

mailto:john.doyle@waynesvillemo.org
mailto:kris.kyorkelectric@gmail.com
mailto:t.gross@Tsayfcg.net
mailto:jgordon@saintrobert.com
mailto:cjjarrett83@gmail.com


 

Bill No.  2024-18 City of Waynesville Ordinance No.  

Bill No.  2024-18                 Ordinance No. 
 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND/OR CITY ADMINISTRATOR  
OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI 

TO EXECUTE A FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT AVAILABLE UNDER THE  
MISSOURI HIGHWAY SAFETY PROGRAM FOR TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT (DWI ENFORCEMENT); 

 FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Waynesville wishes to help decrease hazardous moving violations involving 
driving while intoxicated; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Waynesville wishes to continue to develop and implement a plan that focuses on 
hazardous moving violations such as driving while intoxicated. 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1.  The form of Agreement between the City of Waynesville and the Missouri Department of 
Transportation and Highway Safety Division, which is attached hereto and made a part of this reference, 
is hereby approved. 
 
Section 2.  The requested amount for this Traffic Enforcement Financial Assistance Agreement is 
$13,545.00.  
 
Section 3.  The Mayor is authorized to execute this Agreement on behalf of the City of Waynesville.  The 
City Administrator is also authorized to execute this Agreement and other documents necessary to 
complete the transaction in the absence or unavailability of the Mayor. 
 
Section 4.  All officers and employees of the City are directed to take all action necessary to cause the 
City to fulfill its obligations under the terms of this Agreement. 
 
Section 5.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI 
ON THIS 20TH DAY OF JUNE, 2024. 
 
 
        ________________________________ 
        Sean A. Wilson, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
Michele Brown, City Clerk 
   





 

Bill No.  2024-19 City of Waynesville Ordinance No.  

Bill No.  2024-19                 Ordinance No. 
 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND/OR CITY ADMINISTRATOR  
OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI TO EXECUTE A FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE  

AGREEMENT AVAILABLE UNDER THE MISSOURI HIGHWAY SAFETY PROGRAM FOR  
TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT (HAZARDOUS MOVING VIOLATIONS); 

 FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Waynesville wishes to help decrease hazardous moving violations within the city 
limits of the City of Waynesville; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Waynesville wishes to continue to develop and implement a plan that focuses on 
hazardous moving violations such as excessive speed, following too close, erratic changing of lanes, failure to 
yield and other aggressive driving behaviors. 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1.  The form of Agreement between the City of Waynesville and the Missouri Department of 
Transportation and Highway Safety Division, which is attached hereto and made a part of this reference, 
is hereby approved. 
 
Section 2.  The requested amount for this Traffic Enforcement Financial Assistance Agreement is 
$14,478.00.  
 
Section 3.  The Mayor is authorized to execute this Agreement on behalf of the City of Waynesville.  The 
City Administrator is also authorized to execute this Agreement and other documents necessary to 
complete the transaction in the absence or unavailability of the Mayor. 
 
Section 4.  All officers and employees of the City are directed to take all action necessary to cause the 
City to fulfill its obligations under the terms of this Agreement. 
 
Section 5.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI 
ON THIS 20TH DAY OF JUNE, 2024. 
 
 
        ________________________________ 
        Sean A. Wilson, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
Michele Brown, City Clerk 
   






































	1Agenda - June 20, 2024
	2City Council Minutes - May 16, 2024
	3May Bills
	4Appointment - Board of Adjustments - Tylor Gross - 2024
	5Tylor Gross Bio
	6.5Committee List - Board of Adjustments - June 2024
	6HB2024-18 - DWI Enforcement Grant - Missouri Highway Safety
	7HB2024-18 - Exhibit A
	8HB2024-19 - Hazardous Moving Violations Enforcement Grant - Missouri Highway Safety
	9HB2024-19 - Exhibit A
	10May Financial Statements

